[5 Outlook

REGARDING QUOTE - Sports & sports International , Meerut

From Shyam Sharma <shyam.sharma@jindalaluminium.com>
Date Thu 1/30/2025 7:26 PM
To  Parimala Rao <parimala.rao@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc  Toolshop - Bhiwadi <toolshop.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>; Quotation
<quotation@jindalaluminium.com>; O K Sharma <oksharma@jindalaluminium.com>

[ﬂJ 4 attachments (382 KB)

SAS-1 (Mould - 60 mm ).pdf; SAS- 2 (Mould - 80 mm).pdf; Step 3d Files.rar; QWS000464202412_Q02786 & Q02787
PROPOSAL DRAWING.pdf;

Dear Team

Customer : SPORTS AND SPORTS INTERNATIONAL , MEERUT

Pls find the below attached size required from above subjected customer .

Kindly check and confirm the feasibility of the same on priority ,also to be share quote along with
SND cost .

Requested to share best feasible rate because customer have very sensitive .

Profile — As Attached (Refer earlier proposed for 60 mm which have minor changes as attached

)-

80 MM - As a fresh Inquiry

Alloy — 6063 T6

Finish - Mill Finish

Projected Qty -MOQ Based

Cut length — 12 ft

Waiting for your valuable reply.

Note : Customer first preference Bhiwadi unit & Requested to expedite it as best possible way .

Thanks & Regards
Shyam Sharma



